Susan Haley

From: Hannah Kersley

Sent: 28 October 2024 10:07

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: 10 Cavendish Road - BR/180/24/PL

Attachments: 10 Cavendish Road - PG.9011.24.02 - Proposed Plans_Rev E.pdf
Hi,

Please can this plan be uploaded to BR/180/24/PL — it will supersede the existing proposed plans.

Many thanks
Hannah

Hannah Kersley (she/her)
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management

T: 01903 737856
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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Planning anplication
finder {(arunsov.uld

From: Oliver Farr

Sent: 28 October 2024 09:49

To: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 10 Cavendish Road - BR/180/24/PL

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Good morning,

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BR/180/24/PL



| note the amendments last sent have not been uploaded to the website. Having read through the PSH comments
again, we noticed there was concern about natural light to some rooms, so we have amended some windows to
address this.

Please could you confirm if you are happy to consider these amendments? There is no change to the scheme and
the amendments are minor to address the consultee comments.

Kind regards
Oliver Farr

Plannini Assistant
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21 Middle Road, Park Gate,
= Southampton, SO31 7GH

From: Oliver Farr

Sent: 24 October 2024 12:11

To: 'Hannah Kersley' <#annah, KerslevBarungoavuk>
Subject: FW: 10 Cavendish Road - BR/180/24/PL

Good afternoon,
Apologies, my colleague has just added a further detail to the plan, to show the WC at ground floor.
Regards

Oliver Farr
Planning Assistant

21 Middle Road, Park Gate,
Southampton, SO31 7GH

From: Oliver Farr
Sent: 24 October 2024 11:55

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BR/180/24/PL



To: Hannah Kersley <} 1 Karsls Wngov.uk>
Subject: 10 Cavendlsh Road BR/180/24/PL

Good morning Hannah,

| have noted the consultation response from your Private Sector Housing team. It appears most of their comments
relate to licensing and Building Control, the latter of which we deal with separately. Although perhaps not material
planning considerations, we have produced the attached plans to address some of the matters raised and provide a
little more clarity.

Regards

Oliver Farr
Planning Assistant

21 Middle Road, Park Gate,
Southampton, SO31 7GH

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BR/180/24/PL



